



ALEX SHULYAK

Senior UI/UX designer

I'm a UI/UX Designer with 9 years of experience. My design process is based on analysis and research which I use to create a good design that meets all business needs and will be simple and user-friendly as well. In my work, I'm using user feedbacks, sketches, prototyping. I'm trying to read the user's mind to bring the expected result.





shuliak@fastmail.com

+995 579 043 240

SKILLS

- Mobile and Desktop Application Design
- Cross-platform technical Design
- Color, typography, and layouts
- User Interface Design
- User Experience Design
- Design research
- Interaction Design
- Visual Design
- UI Specification
- Product Prototyping and Visualisation
- Brand Identity Design
- HTML/CSS
- Information Architecture
- Implementation with developers

LANGUAGES

-  **ENGLISH** Advanced
-  **POLISH** Fluent
-  **RUSSIAN** Native
-  **UKRAINIAN** Native

EXPERIENCE

May 2018 – Apr 2019

Zety: Resume Builder & Career Site

SENIOR UI DESIGNER

UI creation for resume building tool from requirements. Full control of the project's Look'n'feel.

Feb 2016 – May 2018

Efigence

UI/UX DESIGNER

Executing all visual design stages from concept to final hand-off. Creating wireframes, user flows, interactions, mockups.

Jan 2015 – Jan 2016

EasyLoop

SENIOR WEB DESIGNER AND DEVELOPER

Creating web design for multiple products. Responsible for the project's style and design. Using HTML/CSS to implement page.

Nov 2012 – Nov 2014

Avon

WEB DESIGNER

Designing marketing activities. Member in a big multi-region e-commerce implementation project.

Sept 2010 – Nov 2012

ModnaKasta

WEB DESIGNER

EDUCATION

Sept 2007 – Jun 2012

National Aviation University

Master's degree Computer System, Multimedia publishing

Sept 2014 – Jun 2015

Warsaw School of Photography and Design

Postgraduate Studies, Graphics and Design